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Nd'AMfAH 22nd March 1977. 

Dr. a.f".
We-s~er Feaional Transfusion Centre, 
Coxford Road, 
Southr ton SCE SUP. IN CONFIDSNCF' 

Dear Dr. Smi.th, 

'%hunr. You for the information in your note of 17 March. 

Figurer li}:e the  point to Sc it n.a. which is now most often 
gliote~. ►'.r calculation assur:ws 300.7 :.aer..nphiliacs. 

I think it will be very difficult for Ur to procuce this 
ruantity in the fern, of concentrate which the clinicians seem to 
want. 

Yind rc-cnr  ,, 

Yours sincerely, 

W. d'R. laycock. 
(Dictated by, and signed in absence) 

c.c. Dr. Ellis. 
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